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N REFLY REFER TO

oLl

Lindsay Chemical Cosspany
vWest Chicayo, Dlinois

Attention: Mr, Towerd E. Kremers
Technical Assistant to the President

Gentlenen:

This refers to your letter of July 12, 1957, in comnection with your
request for a temporary exsuption until September 1, 1957, from the
requirements of Sectioms 20.101(b) and 20.%03(c), 10 CFR 20, insofar

as these provisions of the regulation apply. to your gsource material
operations.

we have been informed by your Mr. "urray that you have completed the
installation of the equipment and ventilation systems mentioned in

your letter, and that you believe your operations now ar: in substantial
compliance with the AEC rogulations. Accordingly, we have sferred
this matter to the Commission's Division of Inspection. We understand
that they plan to schedule an inspecticn of your prograa in the pear
future. They wvill commmicate with you concerning this matter.

Sincerely yours,

!

H. L. Price
Director
Division of Civilian Application
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